VanPatten, Stacey

From: VanPatten, Stacey

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 9:54 AM
To: Koplitz, Mark

Subject: RE: Application for ID#3534
Mark-

I1'1l get this started, but I still need the original. Please tell the applicant to send
that in ASAP. We have made an agreement w/VIC that we will not accept fax/copies, but
must have original, and to keep a consistent message, I want to honor that.

Stacey Hendry-Van Patten
Project Leader

Petroleum Brownfields Program
Remediation Division
651-757-2425

————— Original Message-----

From: Koplitz, Mark

Sent: Friday, May 15, 2009 9:00 AM
To: VanPatten, Stacey

Subject: FW: Application for ID#3534

Assign this to me. They faxed it like 2 weeks ago and I never got it.

————— Original Message-----

From: Deb Otto [mailto:deb.otto@membersccu.org]
, 2009 8:38 AM

To: Mark.Koplitz@state.mn.us
Subject: Application for ID#3534

Mark,
When I got i the office this morning I realized that fliENSaxnigsentytonyounlane
. Therefore, I am emailing the application. Do you want me
to mai e original to you?
Deb Otto

Members Cooperative CU
Business Loan Officer

Office: (218) 625-8825
Fax: (218) 624-1571

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message contains confidential information and is intended
only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-
mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system.
This message may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or
other legal rules. E-mail transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as
information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete,
or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept 1liability for any errors or
omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.




